SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 7th August 2013 at 7.00pm.

Date: 31st July 2013 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish

Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council.

Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd July 2013
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd July 2013.
 - i) Entrance/path to playing fields response from Head Teacher regarding request to 'make good' this area.
 - ii) School crossing disintegrated tarmac response from N.L.C.
- 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 6. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i) Application PA/2013/0762 Planning permission to retain a shed 14 St Hybalds
 - Grove, Scawby.
- ii) Application PA/2013/0799 Planning permission to carry out alterations to
 - roof 14 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- iii) Application PA/2013/0784 Planning permission for alterations and extensions to convert existing building to a two storey dwelling 44 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- iv) Application PA/2013/0862 Planning permission to retain timber fencing Rathside Residential Home, 41 Gainsborough Lane, Scawby.

7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i) Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii) To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii) To consider and authorise the budget of £12,000 for playground/play equipment expenditure from the parish council in this financial year and to authorise submission of funding application to 'Awards For All' Lottery funding.

9. Police Matters:

- i) To receive Ridge Ward crime report if available.
- ii) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) Review of Action List circulated.
- ii) Scawby Brook flooding problems response/progress letter circulated.
- iii) To receive list of pot holes around the village for submission to N.L.C.
- iv) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i) Tree planting scheme progress.
- ii) Parish Directory to consider updating the directory and to agree format for the booklet.
- iii) Civic Service to consider the suggested date of Sunday 13th October 2013 at 11.00am for the Civic Service.
- iv) BT telephone box Gainsborough Lane/West Street update.
- v) Front garden Competition to review progress to date and agree next stage of organisation of this competition, to agree the judge for final judging and confirm/authorise any sponsorship/budget required.
- vi) Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- i) To discuss and consider the request of outside advertising by 'Lifecoach-Directory' on the parish council website.
- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 4th September 2013 at 7pm.